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From: Megan

To: "gjohnson@genv.ca"

Subject: RE: Status of Application

Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 9:48:00 AM
Hi Greg,

The application is currently undergoing a Technical Review. | had asked the Technical Advisor on the
file for an update on the file. The application is incomplete and requires more information. You
should receive a letter of request some time tomorrow from the Technical Advisor on the file.

Megan

From: Greg Johnson [mailto:gjohnson@qenv.ca]
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 2:33 PM

To: 'Megan Porter'

Cc: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'

Subject: Status of Application

Hello Megan,

Qikigtaaluk Environmental Inc submitted an application to the Nunavut Water Board for a permit to
treat contaminated water in lgaluit and discharge it. | believe that our file number is 1BR-THI. Can
you please give me an update on the status of this application?

| just want to make sure that our application is complete and that nothing is holding up the
application process at this time.

Thank you,

Greg Johnson, M.Sc.A., P.Eng.
Project Director

Qﬂtkiqtaaluk
environmental

Igaluit & Montreal

Toll Free: 1-866-634-6367 x 150
Tel: (514) 940-3332 x 150

Cell: (514) 717-7604

Www.genv.ca
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